








96 APOCRYPHAL MORE

in the 10th century. The church was transformed in 1092 into a
Benedictine Abbey by St. Anselm. On the di >lution of the
Abbey the church, in 1541, became the Cathedral of the newly
formed diocese of Chester : and the last Abbot became the first
Dean. Memorable connections are Higden of the Polychronicon,
and George Berkeley, the Anglican philosc her and bishop.
Considerable additions and alterations were made in the ly
Tudor period, and Henry VIII's coat of ms is still conspicuous in
the cloisters near the Refectory doorway.
quote from the Dean’s ter,

The ‘er is not written up anywhere in the Cathedral. We
have it on sale, as a nd of memento of our mediaeval
Refectory.

As you will see, the prayer has little relation to the prayers
of Sir Thomas More. It is very typical of the best type of
Public School Christianity in England at the beginnii of
this century. There was not a wide-spread interest in 3ir
Thot  More then, thor | Utopia was rea 1 the story
Schools at Oxford. The card is immensels  >pular. Dean

nnett (1920-1937) had it printed. He was the first Dean
to make an English Cathedrala welcoming place for all comers.

* ok K

The gradual obliteration of Thomas H.B. Webb’s memory

— still a name in 1938, then only a place in 1' | — is perceptible
in a thit source dug up by Miss Tulsey :

Bartlett’s F. ir Quotations,
14th ed. rev., Little, -ov Co., Boston-Toronto, 1968.

In a footnote (p. 946 a) to lines by Donald Robert
Perry Marquis, 1878-1937, the first two lines of our prayer are
quoted and credited as ““‘Anonymous, A Pilgrim  Grace, Stanza 17,
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